
AMERICAN AIRLINES 
CAB LE AOOR£SS A MAIR 

100 PARK AVENUE • NEW YORK 17, NEW YORK 

August 24, 1950 

Mr. Amon G. Carter 
Fort Worth Star-Telegram 
Fort Worth 
Texas 

Dear Mr. Carter: 

As you requested, I am attaching a list of the option 
allocations as worked out by the Committee. Counsel 
have stated it is their opinion that the allocations 
must be limited numerically to approximately this 
number of people or the company would be faced with 
filing a registration statement with the SEC. In 
addition, there would be a problem of getting special 
stockholder approval. 

CWJ: KC 
Enclosure 

v;;Ji~•, 
C. W. Jacob 
Vice President and 
Secretary 






